MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF MAY 2, 1972.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

ANDERSON	BANKSON	BAILEY	BROWN	COBLE
CANTRELL	HANSBRAUGH	KAEHLER	WASHOM	WILLIAMS

COUNCILMEN ABSENT:

NONE

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD APRIL 18, 1972 WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL. IT WAS NOTED BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER THAT THE HEARING SET FOR APRIL 18, 1972 WAS NOT INCLUDED IN THE MINUTES. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON THAT THE MINUTES BE APPROVED AS AMENDED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

A REQUEST FOR VACATION PAY IN LIEU OF A VACATION FOR HASENPLAUGH AND HAMPSON WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT THE TWO EMPLOYEES BE PAID THE TWO WEEKS VACATION PAY. MOTION CARRIED.

A DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO A PRESSURE CAR WASH. IT WAS POINTED OUT THAT THE ONE PRESENTLY OWNED BY THE FIRE DEPARTMENT WAS BROKEN AND THAT A USED ONE MAY BE PUR-CHASED FOR \$150.00% AND IT WAS AGREED THAT IT WOULD BE A GOOD BUY. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER THAT THIS BE INVESTIGATED FURTHER AS TO THE COST OF REPAIRS ON THE PRESENT ONE AND REPORT AT THE NEXT COUNCIL MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

THE CITY COMMISSIONER, MARVIN GOFF, INFORMED THE COUNCIL THAT THERE WAS ENOUGH CHEMICALS ON HAND FOR THE OPENING OF THE SWIMMING POOL, CHLORINE, POTASH, ETC.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON THAT THE CITY PURCHASE A 1960 V-8 PICKUP TRUCK FROM CHARLIE FOSTER FOR THE PRICE OF \$400.00, HALF OF THE PRICE BEING TAKEN FROM THE WATER FUND AND HALF FROM THE SEWER MAINTAINANCE FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

A REPRESENTATIVE FROM THE BADGER METER COMPANY WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING. HE SHOWED THE COUNCIL THE NEW PLASTIC METERS DEVELOPED BY HIS COMPANY. HE POINTED OUT THE COST OF THE BRONGE METER WAS \$34.95 AND THE PLASTIC METER WAS \$25 and \$30.00. THE MOST IMPORTANT PART BEING THAT THE ENTIRE MECHANISM TO BE REPLACED FOR LESS THAN \$5.00 AND THE COMPANY ALLOWS A GENEROUS TRADE IN ON OLD METERS.

A LETTER WAS READ TO THE COUNCIL FROM DR. DUNNAWAY, VETERINARIAN FROM JOPLIN, WHO AGREED TO COME TO GALENA TO THE DOG CLINIC AND THAT THE RABIES INOCULATION WOULD BE \$1.50 HE SUGGESTED, HOWEVER, IN THE LETTER THAT THE CLINIC BE ON A FRIDAY FROM I p.m. to 5:30 p.m. AND SATURDAY FROM I p.m. to 5:30 p.m.. CITY LICENSES WOULD REMAIN 75 CENTS. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON THAT DR. DUNNAWAYS' PROPOSED BID BE APPROVED AND THE CLINIC BE SET UP FOR MAY 19 & 20 FROM 1p.m. to 5:30 p.m. AND THAT IT BE PUBLISHED IN THE LOCAL PAPER. MOTION CARRIED.

THE MUNICIPAL JUDGE REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL. FINES TOTALING \$960.00. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT THE REPORT BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT THE MATTER OF A LAWN MOWER FOR THE WATER DEPARTMENT BE TABLED AND PLACED ON THE AGENDA FOR THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

THE MATTER PERTAINING TO FRED TITUS'S CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL. THE CITY ATTORNEY EXPLAINED THAT THE LAW STATES THAT REVOKING THE LICENSE AFTER PLEADING GUILTY TO SELLING BEER TO MINORS. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER THAT A FIVE DAY NOTICE BE GIVEN. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, HANSBRAUGH, & KAEHLER. NAYS: WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. ABSTAINED: BROWN, BAILEY, CANTRELL AND COBLE. THE MAYOR POINTED OUT THAT SINCE THE MAJORITY VOTED TO REVOKE THE LICENSE OF MR. TITUS THAT THE LICENSE WOULD BE REVOKED.

MINUTES OF MEETING OF MAY 2, 1972 CONTINUED

MR. WILKINS WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING AND DISCUSSED BREAKING OF ORDINANCE #913 WHICH WOULD ALLOW PERSONS OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS TO HOOK ONTO THE SEWER. IT WAS AGREED BY THE COUNCIL AND THE MAYOR THAT THIS COULD NOT BE DONE AT THIS TIME, HOWEVER, IT MAY BE POSSIBLE IN THE FALL.

A DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO INSTALLATION OF WATER LINES INSIDE AND OUTSIDE THE CITY OF GALENA. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT A WATER MAIN BE INSTALLED ON AMHERST STREET AND THAT THE INSTALLATION BE DONE IN A WEEK TO TEN DAYS. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, BROWN, HANSBRAUGH AND KAEHLER. NAYS: BAILEY, CANTRELL, COBLE, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. SINCEITT WAS A THE VOTE THE MAYOR BROKE THE THE BY VOTING NAY BECAUSE OF THE TIME LIMIT.

AFTER SOME DISCUSSION ON THE WATER LINE COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS MADE THE MOTION THAT THEY PROCEDE WITH THE MEETING. THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS THAT \$1800.00 BE TRANSFERRED FROM THE WATER FUND TO THE SWIMMING POOL FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

A DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO THE AUDIT OF THE BOOKS AND THE BUDGET FOR 1973. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THEY ENGAGE THE SERVICES OF BRADLEY B. BALL, CPA FROM BAXTER SPRINGS, KANSAS, AT A COST OF \$1500.00. MOTION CARRIED.

A DISCUSSION WAS HELD BERTAINING TO THE FIRE DEPARTMENTS FIRE SCHOOL. IT WAS POINTED OUT BY THE FIRE CHIEF, GEORGE HANSBRAUGH AND FIREMAN ANDERSON THAT THE PUBLIC WAS INVITED TO ATTEND THE SCHOOL AND THAT ANY FIRE DEPARTMENT IN THE SURROUNDING AREA WAS ALSO INVITED.

A LETTER FROM THE STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSION WAS READ TO THE COUNCIL. IT STATED THAT THEY WOULD SUPPLY AN ENTRANCE ROAD TO THE INDUSTRIAL SITE WEST OF TOWN. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS THAT THE CHAIRMAN OF THE INDUST-RAIL COMMITTEE, COUNCILMAN KAEHLER, AND OTHER MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE ALONG WITH THE CITY COMMISSIONER TO WORK WITH THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT AS TO THE LOCATION OF THE ENTRANCE TO THE INDUSTRIAL SITE. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS GAVE A REPORT ON THE PARKS AND SWIMMING POOL AND SUGGESTED THAT THE SEASON TICKETS GO ON SALE IN THE CLERKS OFFICE AND THAT IT BE PUBLISHED IN THE LOCAL PAPER.

A DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO FIRE HYDRANTS AT THE ENTRANCE WAY OF THE PARK AND HOUSING PROJECT.

THE COUNCIL WAS INFORMED THAT THE SEWER PROJECT, PHASE #3, WAS NOW 28 PER CENT COMPLETED.

A DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO THE STREETS AND THE AT THE SEWER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY WAS NOT CLEANING UP THE PROPERTY CAUSING STORM SEWERS TO BE STOPPED OR PLUGGED. IT WAS AGREED THAT THE SEWER COMMITTEE TALK TO THE ENGINEER AND INFORM HIM OF THE FEELINGS OF THE COUNCIL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT THERE WAS DEPOSSIBILITY OF THE PAY BEING HELD UP TO THE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY IF THEY DID NOT COMPLY WITH THE WISHES OF THE COUNCIL. MOTION CARRIED.

ORDINANCE #673 ALLOWING CLAIMS AGAINST THE CITY OF GALENA WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL IN THE FOLLOWING AMOUNTS: REGULAR, \$1,341.39, PAYROLL, \$4,877.47, SEWER, \$821.74 FOR A TOTAL OF \$7,040.60. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE ORDINANCE BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY MADE THE FOLLOWING APPOINTMENTS TO BECOME EFFECTIVE AS OF MAY 15, 1972 FOR THE FOLLOWING YEAR:

HARVEY H. JONES, SEXTON, CEMETERY. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED.

JOHN H. BEECHAM, PARK CARETAKER. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED.

METER READER, WAYNE IPOCK. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY

MINUTES OF THE MAY 2 MEETING CONTINUED

ر الدائمة

COUNCILMAN BAILEY. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BAILEY, BANKSON, BROWN, CANTRELL, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. NAY: COBLE. MOTION CARRIED.

MARVIN GOFF, CITY COMMISSIONER. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. ABSTAINED: KAEHLER. MOTION CARRIED.

CITY CLERK, BOBBY J. LATURNER. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BAILEY, BANKSON, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED.

ASSISTANT CITY CLERK, MARY ANN BULLARD. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED.

SECRETARY, URBAN RENEWAL, CYNTHIA JORDAN. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, KAEHLER, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. NAYS: HANSBRAUGH. MOTION CARRIED.

FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT: GEORGE HANSBRAUGH, FIRE CHIEF, HOWARD LITCH ASSISTANT FIRE CHIEF, JOHN ALLEN, SECOND ASSISTANT. ERNIE MCCORKLE, FIRE TRUCK DRIVER, JOHN ALLEN RELIEF FIRE TRUCK DRIVER. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT THESE APPOINTMENTS BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED.

STOCK MARSHALL, ORVILLE EPPERSON, MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED.

DAVID BREWSTER, CITY ATTORNEY. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED.

CITY MARSHALL, WILLIAM W. KARR. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BAILEY, BROWN, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH AND KAEHLER. NAYS: BANKSON, CANTRELL, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED.

PATROLMAN, LESTER L. ADAMS. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, AND WASHOM. ABSTAINED: WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED.

PATROLMAN, L. FRANK FRY. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCIL-MAN BANKSON THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED.

PATROLMAN, BOBBY S. TURNER. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED.

PATRICK, W. COLLINS, PATROLMAN. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANRSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED.

SECURITY PATROLMAN, WILLIAM R. BROCK. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BAILEY, BANKSON, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED

PAGE 3

MINUTES OF THE MEETING MAY 2, 1972 CONTINUED

PAGE 4

C. C. OWENS, MUNICIPAL JUDGE. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS THAT THE AMPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, KAEHLER, WASHOM, WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED MANAGER, SWIMMING POOL, ROY E. HOPKINS. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH

AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: WASHOM, WILLIAMS, BAILEY, HANSBRAUGH, COBLE, CANTRELL AND BANKSON. NAYS: ANDERSON, ABSTAINED: KAEHLER AND BROWN. MOTION CARRIED.

ASSISTANT MANAGER, SWIMMING POOL, ARTHUR A. BULLARD. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN CANTRELL THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. ABSTAINED: KAEHLER. MOTION CARRIED.

LIFEGUARD, LLOYD EDWARDS. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRUNGH THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED.

LIFEGUARD, STEVEN HUNT. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER AND WILLIAMS. NAYS: WASHOM. MOTION CARRIED.

LIFEGUARD, SANDRA K. MAXTON. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN COBLE THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BANKSON, BAILEY, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRADGH, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. MAYS: KAEHLER. MOTION CARRIED.

LIFEGUARD, RICHARD BREWINGTON. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN CAN TRELL THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. UPON ROLL CALL VOTE THE FOLLOWING VOTED YEA: ANDERSON, BAILEY, BANKSON, BROWN, CANTRELL, COBLE, HANSBRAUGH, KAEHLER, WASHOM AND WILLIAMS. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCILMAN COBLE INFORMED THE COUNCIL THAT EXTENSIVE DAMAGE TO CITY PROPERTY, SUCH AS, FIRE HYDRANTS, LIGHT POST, ETC., THE COST COULD NOT BE COVERED BY THE EXISTING BONDS ACCESSED AGAINST THE VIOLATOR AND SUGGESTED THAT THE ORDINANCE BE AMENDED TO COVER THE REPLACEMENT COST. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WASHOM THAT THE CITY ORDINANCE BE INVESTIGATED FURTHER AND REPORTED AT THE NEXT REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

COUNCILMAN BROWN INFORMED COUNCIL THEY HAD BEEN AUTHORIZED AGAIN TO HAVE THE STRIPE DOWN MAIN STREET PAINTED AND ALSO TO HAVE THE SPEED REGULATION SIGNS REPAINTED. AS YET THEY HAD NOT BEEN DONE. THE CITY COMMISSIONER WAS REQUESTED TO TAKE CARE OF THIS MATTER.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE MEETING ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

B. JOE LATURNER, CITY CLERK

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR